
551778

wREE:EERESER ori)From: 5.1 5.1.2e

Sent: Fri 9/4/2020 9:23:00 AM

Subject: FW: sneltest Vraag om te contacteren LCDK

Received: Fri 9/4/2020 9:23:00 AM

@ minvws.nl

5.1.2e @abbott.com>

Verzonden: vrijdag 4 september 2020 11:02

cc: RED @abbott.com>;
51 5.1.2e HEE @ minvws.nl>;

5.1.2e 5.1.2e @abbott.com>

Onderwerp: RE: sneltest Vraag om 5.1.2e te contacteren LCDK

Dank voor je snelle reactie.

Ik heb deze hoeveelheden laten alloceren voor Nederland.

Met vriendelijke groet,

Abbott Rapid Diagnostics bv ~~ Abbott Rapid Diagnostics bv

Abbott Dr. Hub van Doorneweg 175 Da VincilaanCo |
Abbott Rapid Diagnostics 5026 RD Tilburg B-1935 Zaventem

The Netherlands Belgium
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This communication may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any

other dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender

immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.
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